
           
TOWN OF CARROLLTON 

P. O. Box 181 
Carrollton, Mississippi 38917 

Mayor:     July 25, 2012         Aldermen: 
   Annie Mae Wilson                Lisa Shook 

                 Houston Sanders 
Town Clerk:                 Allen Lee 
   Linda B. McGregor                Bernard Taylor  
                  Russell Wilson  
 Board Attorney 
    Lori Bell 

Agenda   ‘AMENDED’ 
August 7, 2012     

TO:  All Board Members   
FROM: Annie Mae Wilson, Mayor 
RE:  Proposed Agenda August 7th Board meeting 
     

1. Bring meeting to order and prayer, turn over to Vice-Mayor 
2. Approve Agenda, minutes of last meeting 
3. Galen Shumaker  
4. Alton Turnipseed, Revised budget effective 08-01-11 
5. Anne Stokes 
6.  Bobby Norwood, re: dish on water tower 
7. Old business: 

Linda: 
a.  Community House 
b. Letters sent Dr. Meek and Dr. Moses 
c. CLG application 
d. Fire lane South side of street to post office 

What would be the width and length of this lane (Felix 
can do) 

e.  Tommy Long business 
8.  New Business: 

a. Taylor:  parking lines around Courthouse 
b. Taylor: Ribbon cutting on new Dr’s office 
c. Linda:  approval to apply for grant when time 
d. Linda: read 2 letters that need answers 

9. Pay Bills 
10.  Adjourn 

 
 



 

 


